Cause No. Order No. Airespring, Inc. Oklahoma Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 1 Issued: xx/xx/2004 Airespring, Inc. Effective: xx/xx/2004 Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 220 Van Nuys, CA 91411 Authorized Agent Initials <u>TITLE SHEET</u>

#### OKLAHOMA

#### INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS RESELLER TARIFF

OF

Airespring, Inc. 6060 Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 220 Van Nuys, CA 91411-2512 (818) 786-8990 1-888-389-2899 toll free Pursuant to OAC 165:56 - RESELLER RULES

Pages 1 through 7 and Sections 1, 2 and 3 (pages 8 through 32) contain the standard reseller tariff utilized by the Public Utility Division. Section 4 allows the submission of specific Company information, i.e., Company-recognized holidays and additional terms and definitions used in Section 5. Section 5 contains a description of the Company's services and the rates and charges for those services. The contents of Sections 4 and 5 are more specifically set forth in the Table of Contents at Page 2

The notarized signature of the Company's authorized agent below affirms and certifies that the Company adopts Sections 1-3 as its approved tariffs and its agreement that the standard tariffs in Sections 1-3 will not be changed for the **6-month period** following the effective date of the original tariff.

Anything submitted in Sections 4 and 5 that conflicts with Sections 1-3 and Commission rules, policies and orders is void on its face.

Monica Borne Haab

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of, 2004.

(Seal)

Notary Public

My Commission expires: Cause No. Order No. Airespring, Inc. Oklahoma Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 2 Issued: xx/xx/2004 Airespring, Inc. Effective: xx/xx/2004 Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 220 Van Nuys, CA 91411 Authorized Agent Initials

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Issued By:

Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd Van Nuys, California 91411

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Sheet	
Table of Contents	2
Check Sheet	
Symbols	5
Tariff Format	6
Applicability of Tariff	7
Accessibility of Tariff	7
Section 1 - Terms and Abbreviations	
Section 2 - Rules and Regulations	12
Section 3 – Terms and Conditions	26
Section 4 - Company-specific Information	31
Section 5 - Description of Services and Rates and Charges	
Cause No. Order No. Airespring, Inc. Oklahoma Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 3 Issued Airespring, Inc. Effective: xx/xx/2004 Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd., S Nuys, CA 91411 Authorized Agent Initials	d: xx/xx/2004

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Cause No.	
Order No.	
Airespring,	Inc.

Oklahoma Tariff No. 1 First Revised Page No. 3 Cancels Original Page No. 3

#### **CHECK SHEET**

Pages listed below of this tariff are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective sheet(s). Original and revised pages as named below comprise all changes from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date of the bottom of these pages.

<u>PAGE</u>	REVISION
1	Original
2	Original
3	First Revised
4	First Revised
5	Original
6	Original
7	Original
8	Original
9	Original
10	Original
11	Original
12	Original
13	Original
14	Original
15	Original
16	Original
17	Original
18	Original
19	Original
20	Original
21	Original
22	Original
23	Original
24	Original
25	Original
26	Original
27	Original
28	Original
29	Original

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, I	nc.

Oklahoma Tariff No. 1 First Revised Page No. 4 Cancels Original Page No. 4

#### **CHECK SHEET**

PAGE	<b>REVISION</b>		
30	Original		
31	Original		
32	Original		
33	First Revised		
34	First Revised		
35	First Revised		
36	First Revised		
37	First Revised		
38	First Revised		
39	Original *		
40	Original *		
41	Original *		
42	Original *		
43	Original *		
44	Original *		
45	Original *		
46	Original *		
47	Original *		
48	Original *		
49	Original *		
50	Original *		
51	Original *		
52	Original *		
53	Original *		
54	Original *		
55	Original *		
56	Original *		
57	Original *		
58	Original *		
59	Original *		
60	Original *		
61	Original *		

NOTE: Future revisions to these original tariff pages shall include an updated Check Sheet. Such Check Sheet shall include an (\*) beside the applicable page number and the caption "Revision No.".

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Issued By:

Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd Van Nuys, California 91411

#### **SYMBOLS**

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

- (AT) means addition to text
- (C) means correction
- (CP) means change in practice
- (CR) means change in rate
- (CT) means change in text
- (DR) means discontinued rate
- (FC) means change in format lettering or numbering
- (MT) means moved text
- (NR) means new rate
- (RT) means removal of text

In addition to symbols for changes, each provision or rate element changed will contain a vertical line which will clearly show the exact number of lines being changed.

#### TARIFF FORMAT

- A. Page Numbering Page numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Pages are numbered sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new page is added between pages already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new page added between pages 4 and 5 would be 4.1.
- B. Page Revision Numbers Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each page. These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the Commission. For example, the 4th revised Page 4 cancels the 3rd revised Page 4.
- C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence There are five levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its next higher level:

2

2.1

2.1.1

2.1.1.(A)

2.1.1.(A).1

D. Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated check sheet accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the pages contained in the tariff, with a cross-reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check sheet is changed to reflect the revision.

#### **APPLICABILITY OF TARIFF**

This tariff contains the description of the services offered, the terms and conditions under which each of the services are provided and all effective rates and charges applicable to the furnishing of interexchange telecommunications services of the Company within the State of Oklahoma. Only those services, terms and conditions and rates and charges approved by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission and contained in this tariff may be provided to Customers within the State. Filed tariffs are binding on the Company and no deviation of any kind from the filed tariff is permitted.

#### **ACCESSIBILITY OF TARIFF**

This tariff is on file with the Oklahoma Corporation Commission and the Company's principal place of business:

Airespring, Inc. 6060 Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 220

Van Nuys, CA 91411-2512

These tariffs are available for viewing, during normal business hours, at the Commission or the Company's principal place of business. Additionally, copies are available upon request, free of charge, by contacting the Company at 1-888-899-2789. Cause No. Order No.

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

#### SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

"Access" as used in this tariff means an arrangement which connects the Customer's or Subscriber's telecommunications service to the Underlying Carrier's designated point of presence or network switching center.

"Authorized carrier" means any telecommunications carrier that submits a change, on behalf of an end-user, in the end-user's selection of a provider of telecommunications service with the end-user's authorization verified in accordance with the procedures specified in this Chapter.

"Billing agent" means an entity which provides bills to an end-user for services received from a reseller

"CIC" means carrier identification code which identifies a provider of toll services by a three or four-digit number.

"Class of service" means a description of service furnished a customer in terms of grade of service, type of rate, location, and use.

"Clear and conspicuous" means notice that would be apparent to the reasonable consumer.

"Commission" means the Oklahoma Corporation Commission.

"Company" means the Reseller referred to on the title page of this tariff, unless otherwise indicated by the context

"Competitive service" means a telecommunications service determined by the Commission to be subject to effective competition for a relative geographic and service(s) market, after notice and hearing.

"Complaint" means any oral or written report given to a reseller by an end-user of a reseller's service and/or the Commission's Consumer Services Division relating to dissatisfaction with the provision of or the rate(s) charged for the reseller's service(s). Each complaint shall count as a separate report regardless of whether subsequent reports relate to the same situation giving rise to the dissatisfaction with the provision of or the rate(s) charged for the reseller's regulated services.

"Cramming" means the placement of unauthorized, misleading, or deceptive charges on a customer's telephone bill for products or services that were never ordered by the customer.

"Customer" means any person, firm, partnership, cooperative corporation, corporation, or lawful entity that receives regulated telecommunications services provided by an entity reselling intrastate telecommunications services.

"Customer class" means class of service provided to a group of customers.

"Customer trouble report" means any oral or written report given to the reseller's repair service or contact person, and/or the Commission's Consumer Services Division by a customer relating to a defect or difficulty or dissatisfaction with the provision of the telecommunications service provided by the reseller.

"Delinquent" means a payment for a billing for services provided, which is not in dispute, Cause No. Order No. Airespring, Inc. Oklahoma Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 9 Issued: xx/xx/2004 Airespring, Inc. Effective: xx/xx/2004 Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 220 Van Nuys, CA 91411 Authorized Agent Initials

where payment is not received on or before the due date as posted on the bill.

"Deniable charge" means a charge for those regulated services for which nonpayment may result in a disconnection of basic local service.

"Disconnection of service" means an arrangement made by the end-user or reseller for permanently discontinuing service by terminating the contract and/or removing the telephone service from the end-user's premises.

"End-user" means the customer to whom a telephone number is assigned.

"Exchange" means a geographic area established by a telephone company and approved by the Commission for the administration of local telephone service in a specified area which usually embraces a city, town, or village and its environs. It may consist of one or more central offices together with associated plant used in furnishing communication service in that area.

"Executing carrier" means any telecommunications carrier that affects a request that an end-user's telecommunications carrier be changed. A carrier may be treated as an executing carrier, however, if it is responsible for any unreasonable delays in the execution of carrier changes or for the execution of unauthorized carrier changes, including fraudulent authorizations.

"FCC" means the Federal Communications Commission.

"IXC" means interexchange carrier or interexchange company which is a carrier or company authorized by the Commission to provide long distance communications services, but not local exchange services, within the State of Oklahoma borders.

"Initial Tariffs" means the first tariffs approved after, or in conjunction with, the granting of a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity.

"InterLATA call" means any call which is originated in one LATA and terminated in another LATA.

"Interstate call" means any call which is originated in one state and terminated within the boundaries of another state.

"IntraLATA call" means any call which is originated and terminated within the boundaries of the same LATA, regardless of whether such call crosses LATA boundaries prior to reaching its termination point.

"Intrastate call" means any call which is originated and terminated within the boundaries of the State of Oklahoma, regardless of whether such call crosses state boundaries prior to reaching its termination point.

"LATA" means Local Access and Transport Area as defined in the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 47 Part 53.3.

"LEC" means a local exchange company which is providing local exchange service. Cause No. Order No. Airespring, Inc. Oklahoma Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 10 Issued: xx/xx/2004 Airespring, Inc. Effective: xx/xx/2004 Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 220 Van Nuys, CA 91411 Authorized Agent Initials

"Letter of Agency" ("LOA") means the written authorization that gives permission to change the customer's telecommunications services and/or the customer's provider or to share that customer's network information with representatives or associates of the telecommunication company.

"New service provider" means a service provider that did not bill the end-user for service during the service provider's last billing cycle. This definition excludes service providers which bill the customer solely on a per transaction basis.

"Non-deniable charge" means a charge for those non-regulated services for which nonpayment shall not result in a disconnection of basic local service.

"Not-regulated service" means the offering of service(s) where the rates and/or terms and conditions for such service(s) are not regulated by the Commission. These would include any services offered from FCC tariffs such as interstate service offerings and any taxes, fees and surcharges applicable to those services, as well as any intrastate services not contained in tariffs approved by the Commission.

"OAC 165:56" means the Commission's rules specifically governing Resellers of intrastate toll services.

"Oklahoma Corporation Commission ("OCC" or "Commission")" means the regulatory body authorized by the Constitution of the State of Oklahoma and the laws of the State of Oklahoma promulgated by and enacted by the Governor of Oklahoma, which regulates certain public utilities.

"Point of presence ("POP")" means the location where an IXC has transmission equipment in a service area that serves as, or relays calls to, the interexchange network.

"Regulated telecommunications service" means the offering of telecommunications service(s) directly to the public where the rates and/or terms and conditions for such service(s) are regulated by the Commission. These would include services offered from intrastate tariffs approved by the Commission and any taxes, fees and surcharges applicable to those services, and interstate services when the Commission is enforcing the FCC slamming rules.

"Reseller" means any person, partnership, cooperative corporation, corporation, or lawful entity that offers telecommunications services to the public through the use of the transmission facilities of other carriers or a combination of its own facilities and the transmission facilities of other carriers for resale to the public for profit. The term "reseller" as used in this Chapter shall not include LECs or IXCs, which shall be regulated as provided for by 165:55.

"Rules of Practice" means OAC 165:5.

"Service" means the offering of telecommunications for a fee directly to the public, or to such classes of users as to be effectively available directly to the public, regardless of the facilities used. Service shall not include the provision of non telecommunications services, including but not limited to the printing, distribution, or sale of advertising in telephone directories, maintenance of inside wire, customer premises equipment and billing and collection, nor does it include the provision of mobile telephone service, enhanced services and other services which are not-regulated.

"Service provider" means any entity that offers a product or service to a customer, the charge Cause No. Order No. Airespring, Inc. Oklahoma Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 11 Issued: xx/xx/2004 Airespring, Inc. Effective: xx/xx/2004 Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 220 Van Nuys, CA 91411 Authorized Agent Initials

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

for which appears on the bill of the billing agent. This definition shall include only providers that have continuing relationships with the end-user that will result in periodic charges on the end-user's bill, unless the service is subsequently canceled.

"Slamming" means the unauthorized switching of an end-user's presubscribed IXC or reseller.

"Streamlined tariff revision(s)" means revision(s) proposed by a reseller which will become effective without notice and hearing or order of the Commission, in the time frame established in OAC 165:56-5-5, unless suspended.

"Submitting carrier" means any telecommunications carrier that requests on the behalf of an end-user that the end-user's telecommunications carrier be changed and seeks to provide retail services to the end user. A carrier may be treated as a submitting carrier, however, if it is responsible for any unreasonable delays in the submission of carrier change requests or for the submission of unauthorized carrier change requests, including fraudulent authorizations.

"Suspension of service" means an arrangement made at the initiative of the reseller for temporarily discontinuing service without terminating the contract or removing the telephone service from the customer's premises.

"Telecommunications company" or "Telecommunications carrier" means a reseller.

"Telecommunications service" means service provided by a reseller including voice, data, and all other types of communications services, under the reseller's tariffs on file with the Public Utility Division of the Commission.

"Telephone bill" means a billing agent's invoice, issued in compliance with this Chapter, for products or services rendered by itself and by a service provider(s), if any.

"**Territory**" means the reseller's area of operation which may include the entire State of Oklahoma or some specified portion thereof.

"Unauthorized carrier" means any telecommunications carrier that submits a change, on behalf of an end-user, in the end-user's selection of a provider of telecommunications service but fails to obtain the end-user's authorization verified in accordance with the procedures specified in this Chapter.

"Unauthorized change" means a change in an end-user's selection of a provider of telecommunications service that was made without authorization verified in accordance with the verification procedures specified in this Chapter.

"Underlying carrier(s)" means the provider of facilities utilized by a reseller in the provisioning of its interexchange service to its customers Cause No. Order No. Airespring, Inc. Oklahoma Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 12 Issued: xx/xx/2004 Airespring, Inc. Effective: xx/xx/2004 Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 220 Van Nuys, CA 91411 Authorized Agent Initials

## **SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS**

# INDEX

2.1 Undertaking of Company	13
2.2 Limitations	
2.3 Transfer or Assignment	14
2.4 Use of Service	15
2.5 Liabilities of the Company	16
2.6 Deposits and Interest	
2.7 Billing and Billing Disputes	20
2.8 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	
2.9 Taxes	21
2.10 Equipment	22
2.11 Installation and Termination	
2.12 Payment for Service	22
2.13 Returned Check Charge	
2.14 Cancellation of Service by Customer	23
2.15 Interexchange Interconnection for Resale	23
2.16 Denial or Termination of Service	
2.17 Disconnection and Notice	24
2.18 Refunds or Credits for Interruption of Service	26
2.19 Inspection, Testing and Adjustment	
2.20 Customer Service	

#### SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Continued)

#### 2.1 - UNDERTAKING OF COMPANY

- 2.1.1 The Company's services are furnished for telecommunications originating and terminating within the State of Oklahoma under terms of this tariff.
- 2.1.2 The Company installs, operates, and maintains the telecommunications services provided herein under the accordance with the terms and conditions set forth under this tariff. The Company may act as the Customer's agent for ordering access connection facilities provided by other carriers or entities, when authorized by the Customer, to allow connection of a Customer's location to the Company's network. The Customer shall be responsible for all charges due for such service arrangement.
- 2.1.3 The Company's services are provided on a monthly basis, and are available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week.

#### 2.2 - LIMITATIONS

- 2.2.1 Service is offered subject to the availability of the necessary facilities and equipment, or both facilities and equipment, and subject to the provisions of this tariff.
- 2.2.2 The Company reserves the right to discontinue or limit service when necessitated by conditions beyond its control, or when the Customer is using service in violation of provisions of this tariff, or in violation of the law.
- 2.2.3 The Company does not undertake to transmit messages, but offers the use of its facilities when available, and will not be liable for errors in transmission or for failure to establish connections.
- 2.2.4 The Company does not offer services for resale by Customers unless such Customer has been granted a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity by the Commission to provide such services in the State of Oklahoma.

- 2.2.5 All facilities provided under this tariff are directly or indirectly controlled by the Company and the Customer may not transfer or assign the use of service or facilities without the express written consent of the Company.
- 2.3 TRANSFER OR ASSIGNMENT
- 2.3.1 After obtaining the Company's written consent, the Customer of record may assign or transfer the use of service where there is no interruption or physical relocation. All terms and provisions contained in this tariff will apply to any assignee or transferee. Services provided by the Company may not be transferred or assigned to a new Customer unless the following conditions have been met:

  (A) The Customer of record (assignor Customer) requests such assignment or transfer in writing at least forty-five (45) days prior to the effective date of any requested assignment or transfer; and,
- (B) The new Customer (assignee Customer) notifies the Company in writing that it agrees to assume all outstanding obligations of the former Customer for use of the Company's services. These obligations include all outstanding indebtedness for the use of the Company's service. Consent to such transfer or assignment will not be unreasonably withheld; and,
- (C) Prior written consent of the Company is secured. The Company agrees to respond to a request to assign or transfer to another Customer within thirty (30) days of receipt of the request.
- 2.3.2 As relates to the assignee or transferee, deposits may be required pursuant to Section 2.6 of this tariff.
- 2.3.3 Any permitted transfer or assignment of the Company's service will not relieve or discharge any Customer from remaining jointly and severally liable with the new Customer for any obligations existing at the time of transfer or assignment.
- 2.3.4 All regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to all such permitted assignees or transferees, as well as all conditions of service.

#### 2.4 - USE OF SERVICE

- 2.4.1 The Company's service(s) may be used for any lawful purpose consistent with the transmission and switching parameters of the telecommunications facilities utilized in the provision of such service(s).
- 2.4.2 The use of the Company's service(s) to make calls which might reasonably be expected to frighten, abuse, torment, or harass another, or in such a way as to unreasonable interfere with use by others, is prohibited.
- 2.4.3 The use of the Company's service(s) without payment for service(s) or attempting to avoid payment for service(s) by fraudulent means or devices, schemes, false or invalid numbers, false credit cards or false Phone Cards of the Company's or false numbers of such cards, is prohibited.
- 2.4.4 Resale of the Company's service(s) by Customers is prohibited unless and until the Customer has provided the Company with proof that the Customer has been granted a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to provide such service(s) in the State of Oklahoma.
- 2.4.5 The Company's service is available for use twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven days per week.
- 2.4.6 The Company does not transmit messages pursuant to the tariff, but its services may be used for that purpose.
- 2.4.7 The Company's service(s) may be denied for nonpayment of charges or for other violations of this tariff.
- 2.5 LIABILITIES OF THE COMPANY
- 2.5.1 The Company's liability for damages arising out of mistakes, interruptions, omissions, delays, errors or defects in transmission which occur in the course of furnishing service(s) or facilities in no event shall exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the Customer for the period during which the faults in transmission occur.

- 2.5.2 The Company shall not be liable for claim or loss, expense or damage (including indirect, special or consequential damage), for any interruption, delay, error, omission, or defect in any service, facility or transmission provided under this tariff, if caused by any person or entity other than the Company, by any malfunction of any service or facility provided by an underlying carrier, by an Act of God, fire, war, civil disturbance, or act of government, or by any other cause beyond the company's direct control.
- 2.5.3 The Company will make no refund of overpayment by a Customer unless the claim for overpayment, together with proper evidence, is submitted.
- 2.5.4 The Company shall not be liable for any claim, loss, or refund as a result of loss or theft of Customer-specific identifying codes issued for use with the Company's services.
- 2.5.5 The Company shall not be liable for any defacement of or damages to the premises of a Customer resulting from the furnishing of service(s) which is not the direct result of the Company's negligence.

#### 2.6 - DEPOSITS AND INTEREST

Pursuant to OAC 165:56-10-11, the Company's deposit plan includes criteria for residential and nonresidential Customers. The nonresidential plan conforms to the following except for 2.6.1, 2.6.2, 2.6.5, and 2.6.12

- 2.6.1 The Company shall not require a deposit of a residential customer who has received the same or similar type of classification of service for twelve (12) consecutive months and to whom service was not terminated for nonpayment nor was payment late more than twice nor was a check for payment dishonored. The twelve (12) months service period shall have been within eighteen (18) months prior to the application for new service. The Company plan may establish other relevant criteria, which will qualify the customer for nonpayment of a deposit.
- 2.6.2 Although the Company does not normally collect deposits from its Customers, deposits may be required from Customers whose credit history is unacceptable or unavailable. The amount of the deposit shall not exceed an amount equal to two (2) months toll charges determined by actual or anticipated usage. The Company plan may allow customers to pay deposits in installments.

- 2.6.3 Upon written request by the customer, after a period of four (4) consecutive months during which time the average amount of toll charges is shown to have decreased by fifty percent (50%) or more, the Company shall re-evaluate the amount of the deposit in order to determine if the original deposit amount continues to be consistent with the guidelines set forth in OAC 165:56-10-11(d) or if the amount of the deposit shall be reduced to an amount which is consistent with the deposit guidelines.
- 2.6.4 Any excess amount of the deposit resulting from the reduction required in paragraph 2.6.3 of this subsection shall be refunded to the customer.
- 2.6.5 A present customer may be required to post a deposit as a condition of continued service if undisputed charges have become delinquent, with delinquent meaning a payment not received on or before the due date as posted on the bill, in two (2) out of the last twelve (12) billing periods or if the customer has had service disconnected during the last twelve (12) months pursuant to 165:56-12-2 or has presented a check subsequently dishonored.
- 2.6.6 Interest on cash deposits shall be paid by the Company at no less than the rate calculated as follows:
  - (A) For all consumer deposits returned within one (1) year or less, the interest rate shall be established the first day of January of each year to equal the average of the weekly percent annual yields on one (1) year U.S. Treasury Securities for September, October, and November of the preceding year. The interest rate shall be rounded to the nearest basis point
  - (B) For all consumer deposits held by the Company for more than one (1) year, the interest rate shall be established the first day of January of each year to equal the average of the weekly percent annual yields of 10-year U.S. Treasury Securities for September, October, and November of the preceding year. The interest rate shall be rounded to the nearest basis point.
  - (C) Provided, however, that after the interest rate is initially established pursuant to this subsection, the interest rate(s) shall not change unless the application of the formula in (e)(1) and/or (e)(2) of this Section results in a change in interest rate(s) that is/are greater than two hundred (200) basis points. The Director of the Public Utility Division shall calculate the interest rate(s) pursuant to (e)(1) and (e)(2) of this Section, and shall mail notice to the Company by December 15th of each year, only if a change in the rate(s) is/are necessary, otherwise the current interest rate(s) will remain in effect.

- 2.6.7 If refund of a deposit is made within thirty (30) days of receipt of deposit, no interest payment is required. If the Company retains the deposit more than thirty (30) days, payment of interest shall be made retroactive to the date of deposit. No interest shall accrue on a deposit after discontinuance of service
- 2.6.8 The Company shall provide payment of accrued interest for all customers annually by negotiable instrument or by credit against current billing.
- 2.6.9 The deposit shall cease to draw interest on the date it is returned or credited to the Customer's account
- 2.6.10 The amount of the deposit, with accrued interest, shall be applied to any unpaid charges at the time of a discontinuance of services. The balance, if any, shall be returned to the customer within thirty (30) days after settlement of the customer's account, either in person or by mailing it to the customer's last known address.
- 2.6.11 If service is not connected, or after disconnection of service, the Company shall promptly and automatically refund the customer's deposit plus accrued interest on the balance, if any, in excess of the unpaid bills for service furnished. A transfer of service from one (1) premise to another within the Company's service area shall not be deemed a disconnection, and no additional deposit may be required unless otherwise permitted by this tariff.
- 2.6.12 The Company shall automatically refund the deposit for residential service, with accrued interest, after twelve (12) months' satisfactory payment of undisputed charges and where payment was not late more than twice; provided, however, that service has not been disconnected within the twelve (12) month period. Payment of a charge shall be deemed satisfactory if received on or prior to the date the bill is due. Payment of a charge shall be deemed not satisfactory if made by a check subsequently dishonored. If the customer does not meet these refund criteria, the deposit and interest may be retained in accordance with Section 2.6.5.
- 2.6.13 The Company may withhold refund or return of the deposit, pending the resolution of a dispute with respect to charges secured by the deposit.
- 2.6.14 The Company shall keep records to show the name, account number, and address of each depositor; the amount and date of the deposit; each transaction concerning the deposit.

- 2.6.15 The Company shall issue a receipt of deposit to each applicant from whom a deposit is received and shall provide means whereby a depositor may establish claim if the receipt is lost.
- 2.6.16 Such records shall be retained for two (2) years after deposit and/or interest is refunded or applied.
- 2.6.17 Upon the sale or transfer of the Company or operating units thereof, the seller shall file, with the application of transfer, a verified list of the information in subsection (m) of this Section, and the unpaid interest thereon. The information provided shall be treated as confidential and shall not be available for public inspection unless ordered by the Commission after notice and hearing.
- 2.6.18 The deposit made by the customer with the Company at the time of application for service shall not constitute an advance payment to cover service bills, but for all purposes it is to be considered as security for the payment of monthly bills or other proper charges

#### 2.7 - BILLING AND BILLING DISPUTES

- 2.7.1 Bills to end-users shall be issued monthly, unless the Company's approved terms and conditions of service prescribe a different interval. Bills may be issued on a billing cycle. All end-users shall receive their bills via the United States mail, unless the end-user agrees with the Company to receive a bill through different means, such as electronically via the Internet. Whatever the method of delivery, bills shall comply with OAC165:56-10-2.
- 2.7.2 The Customer is responsible for all charges including all calls placed from the Customer's location or by use of the Customer's authorization code(s).
- 2.7.3 Unless otherwise authorized by the Commission, bills shall be payable immediately upon receipt and past due twelve (12) days after the date of the Company mailing or after any deferred payment date previously established either by oral or written agreement between an end-user and the Company. The date after which the bill is past due shall be stated on the bill.
- 2.7.4 If a Customer's bill is not paid by the due date printed on the bill, the Company may impose a late charge of 1.5% per month on the delinquent amount.

- (a) In the event of a dispute between a customer and a reseller regarding the charges billed by the reseller, the reseller shall investigate the particular case and report the results thereof to the customer. During the period that the disputed amount is under investigation, the reseller shall not pursue any collection procedures or assess late fees with regard to the disputed amount. The customer shall be required to pay the undisputed part of the bill, and if not paid, the reseller may discontinue service.
- (b) In the event the dispute is not resolved, the reseller shall inform the customer that the customer may utilize the complaint procedures of the Commission's Consumer Services Division. The information to be provided to consumer shall be:
  - (1) The street address of the Consumer Services Division, which is Oklahoma Corporation Commission, Conusmer Services Division, 2101 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 460, Oklahoma City, OK 73105.
  - (2) The mailing address of the Consumer Services Division, which is P.O. Box 52000, Oklahoma City, OK 73152-2000.
  - (3) The telephone numbers of the Consumer Services Division, which are (405) 521-2331 and (800) 522-8154.
  - (4) The hours of operation of the Consumer Services Division, which are 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday through Friday.
- 2.7.5 The Company must provide notice to affected end-users of any increased rate of a noncompetitive service at least twenty (20) days prior to implementation of said increase. Customer Notice of a rate increase shall comply with OAC 165:56-5-12.
- 2.7.6 The Company shall provide notice to affected residential customers of any increased rate for a service determined to be competitive, prior to or concurrent with the effective rate increase. Customer Notice of a rate increase shall comply with OAC 165:56-5-12.

#### 2.8 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

#### 2.9 - TAXES

The Customer is responsible for payment of any sales, use, gross receipts, excise or other local, state and federal taxes, charges or assessments, however designated (excluding taxes on the

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Company's net income) imposed on or based upon the provision, sale or use of the Company's services.

- 2.9.1 All state and local sales taxes are listed as separate line items on the Customer's bill and are not included in the quoted rate(s).
- 2.9.2 Other taxes, charges and the regulatory assessment shall be identified in the aggregate on the Customer's bill and shall not be included in the quoted rate(s).
- 2.9.3 Such taxes, charges, and assessments shall be billed to the Customers receiving service(s) within the territorial limits of such state, county, city or other taxing authority. Such billing shall allocate the tax, charge and/or assessment among Customers uniformly on the basis of each Customer's monthly charges for the types of service made subject to such tax, charge and/or assessment.

#### 2.10 - EQUIPMENT

2.10.1 The Company's facilities and service(s) may be used with or terminated in Customer-provided terminal equipment or Customer-provided telecommunications systems, such as a telephone set, PBX or key system. Such terminal equipment shall be furnished and maintained at the expense of the Customer. The Customer is responsible for all costs at its premises, including personnel, wiring, electrical power, and the like, incurred in the use of the equipment shall comply with the generally accepted minimum protective criteria standards of the telecommunications industry as endorsed by the Federal Communications Commission

#### 2.11 - INSTALLATION AND TERMINATION

2.11.1 Service is installed upon mutual agreement between the Customer and the Company. The service agreement does not alter rates specified in this tariff.

#### 2.12 - PAYMENT FOR SERVICE

2.12.1 All charges due by the Customer are payable to any agency duly authorized to receive such payments. The billing agency may be a LEC, credit card company, or other billing service. The terms and conditions for billing, payment and collection, including without limitation, any late payment charge, specified in the LEC's local exchange service tariff shall apply to charges of the Company when the LEC serves

serves as the billing agent for the Company or buys the Company's accounts receivables. Terms of payment shall be according to the rules and regulations of the agency, but must comply with the Commission's rules and regulations.

- 2.12.2 Adjustments to the Customer's bills shall be made to the extent that circumstances exist which reasonably indicate that such changes are appropriate.
- 2.13 RETURNED CHECK CHARGE
- 2.13.1 If a check offered by a Customer for payment of service provided is dishonored; a returned check charge shall be applied in the amount of \$15.00.
- 2.14 CANCELLATION OF SERVICE BY CUSTOMER
- 2.14.1 A Customer may cancel service by providing written or verbal notice to the Company.
- 2.15 INTEREXCHANGE INTERCONNECTION FOR RESALE
- 2.15.1 Service(s) furnished by the Company may be connected with the services or facilities of an underlying carrier. Such service(s) or facilities, if used, are provided under the terms, rates and conditions of the underlying carrier. The Customer is responsible for all charges billed by the underlying carrier(s) for use in connection with the Company's service. Any special interface equipment or facilities necessary to achieve compatibility between carriers is the responsibility of the Customer.
- 2.16 DENIAL OR TERMINATION OF SERVICE
- 2.16.1 Service may be refused or terminated for any of the following reasons:
- (A) Nonpayment of a bill within the period prescribed in the Company's tariff.
- (B) Failure to make a security deposit as set forth in OAC 165:56-9-2.

- (C) Violation of or noncompliance with any provision of law, Commission rules and regulations or the Company's approved tariffs.
- (D) Excessive or improper use of telecommunications services, or used in such manner as to interfere with reasonable service to other Customers.
- 2.16.2 The Company shall provide documentation to the prospective Customer or current Customer stating the reason(s) for denial or termination of service.

#### 2.17 - DISCONNECTION AND NOTICE

- 2.17.1 When service to an end-user is disconnected for nonpayment of a bill for service after service has been suspended or failure to make a security deposit after a reasonable time, the Company shall give at least ten (10) days written notice to the end-user of the Company's intent to discontinue service. Notice shall be mailed by the Company to the end-user's address. Notice will be deemed given to the end-user three (3) days after mailing by the Company.
- 2.17.2 Notices of Disconnection or Notices of Suspension shall contain the following information:
- (A) The words "NOTICE OF DISCONNECTION" or "NOTICE OF SUSPENSION" or words with the same meaning, in print type larger than the print type of the notice text.
- (B) Name, address, and telephone number of customer.
- (C) Statement of reason for proposed disconnection or suspension of service.
- (D) The date on or after which service will be disconnected or suspended unless appropriate action is taken.
- (E) The telephone number of the Company where the customer may make an inquiry.
- (F) Charges and procedures for reconnection or approved charges and procedures to avoid suspension.
- (G) The address and telephone number of the Commission's Consumer Services Division in print size, which is smaller than the print size, used for the Company's telephone number.
- (H) A statement that the end-user must contact the Company regarding the disconnection or suspension, prior to contacting the Commission's Consumer Services Division.

- (I) Notice of suspension of service relating to past-due amounts shall inform the end-user that the total amount due may include charges for non-deniable and/or not regulated services, which would not cause interruption of local service. The notice must indicate a toll-free telephone number of a service center where questions can be referred and payment arrangements made.
- 2.17.3 The Company shall not be required to give the written notice provided for in situations where the Company has evidence of fraudulent or illegal use of the Company's services, which if allowed to continue, would present a high risk of financial loss to the company.
- 2.17.4 The following additional information shall be in the notice unless said information can be obtained in the telephone directory and the notice refers the end-user to the location in the directory where the information can be obtained:
  - (A) A statement of how an end-user may avoid the disconnection of service or suspension of service, including a statement that the end-user must notify the Company on the day of payment as to the place and method of such payment when the bill is paid at a place other than the office of the Company.
  - (B) A statement that informs the end-user where payments may be made or how to obtain a listing of authorized payment agencies.
- 2.17.5 Notice of disconnection and/or notice of suspension shall be received via the United States mail, unless the end-user agrees with the Company to receive a bill through different means.
- 2.18 REFUNDS OR CREDITS FOR INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE
- 2.18.1 Pursuant to OAC 165:56-10-7, whenever service to any customer is inoperative, other than by reason of negligence, or will ful act of the customer, or causes beyond the control of the reseller, and the service remains inoperative for more than twenty-four (24) consecutive hours after being reported by the customer or having been found to be interrupted by the reseller, the reseller shall refund, upon request of the customer, the prorated part of that month's monthly charge(s) for the period of days during which the telephone service was not provided. Credit shall be identified on the bill. The maximum credit during a single billing period shall not exceed the amount of toll charges and monthly

recurring charges. The refund may be accomplished by a credit on the next bill. The reseller shall have no other liability for service interruptions.

### 2.19 - INSPECTION, TESTING AND ADJUSTMENT

2.19.1 Upon reasonable notice, the facilities/equipment provided by the Underlying Carrier or the Company shall be made available to the Underlying Carrier or the Company for tests and adjustments as may be deemed necessary by the Underlying Carrier or the Company for maintenance. No interruption allowance will be granted for the time during which such tests and adjustments are made.

#### 2.20 - CUSTOMER SERVICE

2.20.1 The Company shall maintain a toll-free number to enable Customers to contact the Company regarding, but not limited to, inquiries related to billing, making customer trouble reports, making oral cancellation of service, etc.

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

## <u>SECTION 3 – TERMS AND CONDITIONS</u>

# INDEX

<u>Page</u>
-------------

3.1 General	27
3.2 Timing of Calls	27
3.3 Calculation of Distance (V&H)	
3.4 Time of Day Rate Periods	29
3.5 Holiday Rates	29
3.6 Promotional Offerings	

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

#### 3.1 - GENERAL

- 3.1.1 Rates and timing of calls may vary by product type, time of day, day of week, call mileage, access method, terminating area, or call duration. Calls are billed individually and on a monthly basis. Usage is billed in arrears.
- 3.1.2 Intrastate services are offered in conjunction with interstate services.
- 3.2. TIMING OF CALLS
- 3.2.1 Billing for calls placed over the network is based in part on the duration of the call as follows, unless otherwise specified in this tariff:
- (A) Call timing begins when the called party answers the call (i.e., when two-way communications are established). Answer detection is based on standard industry answer detection methods, including hardware and software answer detection.
- (B) Chargeable time for calls ends when one of the parties disconnects from the call.
- (C) Minimum call duration periods for billing purposes vary by service option.
- (D) For billing purposes, usage after the initial period varies by service and is specified by service in this tariff.
- (E) The Company will not bill for unanswered calls. When a Customer indicates that he/she was billed for an incomplete call, the Company will reasonably issue credit for the call.

#### 3.3 - CALCULATION OF DISTANCE ("V&H")

Usage charges for all mileage-sensitive products are based on the airline distance between serving wire centers associated with the originating and terminating points of the call.

The service wire centers of a call are determined by the area codes and exchanges of the origination and destination points.

The distance between the wire center of the Customer's equipment and that of the destination point is calculated by using the vertical ("V") and horizontal ("H") coordinates found in Bellcore's V&H Tape and NECA FCC Tariff No. 4.

- Step 1 Obtain the "V" and "H" coordinates for the wire centers serving the Customer and the destination point.
- Step 2 Obtain the difference between the "V coordinate of each of the wire centers. Obtain the difference between the "H" coordinates.
- Step 3 Square the differences obtained in Step 2.
- Step 4 Add the squares of the "V difference and "H" difference obtained in Step 3.
- Step 5. Divide the sum of the square obtained in Step 4 by ten (10). Round to the next higher whole number if any fraction results from the division.
- Step 6 Obtain the square root of the whole number obtained in Step 5. Round to the next higher whole number if any fraction is obtained. This is the distance between the wire centers. Formula:

10)H - H(+)V - V(221221)

Mileage =

#### 3.4 - TIME OF DAY RATE PERIODS

3.4.1 The following rate periods apply to all service offerings and, unless otherwise specified, applicable rate periods (Day, Evening, Night/Weekend) are indicated in the chart below:

MON	TUE	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN

3.4.2 When a message spans more than one rate period, total charges for the minutes in each rate period are calculated and the results for each rate period are totaled to obtain the total message charge. If the calculation results in a fractional charge, the amount will be rounded down to the lower cent.

#### 3.5 - HOLIDAYS AND RATES

- 3.5.1 The Company may designate certain holidays on which rates may be lower.
- 3.5.2 Company-recognized holidays are presented in Section 4, Page 34. Cause No. Order No. Airespring, Inc. Oklahoma Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 30 Issued: xx/xx/2004 Airespring, Inc. Effective: xx/xx/2004 Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 220 Van Nuys, CA 91411 Authorized Agent Initials

# 3.6 - PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS Pursuant to OAC 165:56-5-9.

- (A) Promotional offerings are intended to be limited-duration programs, not to exceed three hundred sixty-five (365) consecutive days, that are beneficial to the targeted and/or qualified customers. Promotional offerings are not intended to replace the reseller's obligation to seek approval of permanent rates and charges.
- (B) Resellers may, during promotional periods, offer customers special rate incentives. The reseller shall notify the Director of Public Utility Division, by letter, specifying the service(s) offered, terms of the promotion, location, and dates of each promotion period.
- (C) Promotional offerings of services that have been determined to be competitive shall become effective on the date specified in the Notice to the Director of the Public Utility Division, which may be dated no earlier than the date the Notice is provided to the Director of the Public Utility Division.
- (D) Notification of a promotional offering regarding a non-competitive service shall be provided fifteen (15) days prior to the initial offering of the campaign.
- (E) Any promotional offering of a non-competitive service found not to be in the best interest of the targeted and/or qualified customer(s) will be rejected by the Director of the Public Utility Division and returned to the reseller with a brief explanation of the reason for the rejection. Notice of the rejection will be sent to the applicant within fifteen (15) days after the Commission's receipt of the notification letter.
- (F) Promotions may be repeated, provided the initial promotion and extension do not exceed three hundred sixty-five (365) consecutive days in length. If the promotion has been offered for three hundred sixty-five (365) consecutive days, then the same promotion cannot be offered for one hundred eighty (180) days from the date the promotion ended.

Cause No. Order No. Airespring, Inc. Oklahoma Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 31 Issued: xx/xx/2004 Airespring, Inc. Effective: xx/xx/2004 Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 220 Van Nuys, CA 91411 Authorized Agent Initials

# $\frac{\textbf{SECTION 4 - COMPANY SPECIFIC INFORMATION}}{\textbf{INDEX}}$

Page
------

<u> </u>	
4.1 Rounding	32
4.2 Company-recognized Holidays	
4.3 Taxes	32 Cause No. Orde
No. Airespring, Inc. Oklahoma Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 32 Issued: x	x/xx/2004 Airespring, Inc
Effective: xx/xx/2004 Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd., S	Suite 220 Van Nuys, CA
91411 Authorized Agent Initials	·

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Issued By:

Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd Van Nuys, California 91411

#### 4.1 - ROUNDING

Partial usage during a call is rounded up to the next whole billing increment.

#### 4.2 - COMPANY-RECOGNIZED HOLIDAYS

The Company recognizes the following holidays: New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day.

#### 4.3- TAXES

All rates stated are exclusive of any applicable taxes. Cause No. Order No. Airespring, Inc. Oklahoma Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 33 Issued: xx/xx/2004 Airespring, Inc. Effective: xx/xx/2004 Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 220 Van Nuys, CA 91411 Authorized Agent Initials

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Cause No.	
Order No.	
Airespring,	Inc.

Oklahoma Tariff No. 1 First Revised Page No. 33 Cancels Original Page No. 33

#### SECTION 5 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AND RATES AND CHARGES

(CT)

### **INDEX**

		<u>Page</u>	
Service	es and Rates	34	(CT)
5.1.1	Outbound 1+ Service*	35	(AT)
5.1.2	Inbound 8XX Service*	34	1
5.1.3	Travel Card Service*	34	ĺ
5.1.4	Switched Access Outbound and Inbound Rates*	35	ĺ
5.1.5	Dedicated Outbound and Inbound Rates*	35	ĺ
5.1.6	Long Distance Directory Assistance	36	ĺ
5.1.7	Pay Telephone (Payphone) Service	36	ĺ
5.1.8	Oklahoma USF (OUSF)	36	ĺ
5.1.9			İ
5.1.10	Dedicated Access Outbound Service	47	ĺ
5.1.11	SIP Trunking Inbound and outbound Long Distance Service	51	ĺ
5.1.12	Local and Integrated T-1 Service Offerings	56	İ
5.1.13	Optional Rates and Tiered Pricing Summary	60	İ
			(AT)
			(RT)
	5.1.1 5.1.2 5.1.3 5.1.4 5.1.5 5.1.6 5.1.7 5.1.8 5.1.9 5.1.10 5.1.11 5.1.12	5.1.1 Outbound 1+ Service*	Services and Rates       34         5.1.1 Outbound 1+ Service*       35         5.1.2 Inbound 8XX Service*       34         5.1.3 Travel Card Service*       34         5.1.4 Switched Access Outbound and Inbound Rates*       35         5.1.5 Dedicated Outbound and Inbound Rates*       35         5.1.6 Long Distance Directory Assistance       36         5.1.7 Pay Telephone (Payphone) Service       36         5.1.8 Oklahoma USF (OUSF)       36         5.1.9 Switched Access Outbound Service       39

\*This service is grandfathered and available only to existing Customers at existing locations as of August 20, 2013.

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Issued By:

Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd Van Nuys, California 91411

Order No Airespring, Ind	
5.1 - SERVIC	ES AND RATES
5.1.1	Outbound 1+ Service: *
	Outgoing long distance service whereby the customer accesses the Company's underlying carrier's network on an equal access or dial-up basis.
	1+ interLATA can be done through presubscription. In non-equal access areas, the customer will gain access to the network by dialing a 101XXXX access code.
5.1.2	Inbound 8XX Service: *
	Inbound 8XX Service is an inbound toll service which permits calls to be completed at the subscriber's location without charge to the calling party. Access to the service is gained by dialing a ten digit telephone number which terminates at the customer's location.
5.1.3	Travel Card Service: *
	Allows subscribers to place calls by gaining access to the network via a toll free access number and personal identification number (PIN) issued by the Company.
Certain materi	al previously found on this page is now located on Page 36.
*This service i 20, 2013.	is grandfathered and available only to existing Customers at existing locations as of August
Issue Date: Au	igust 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd Van Nuys, California 91411

Cause No Order No Airespring, Inc					0	klahoma Tariff No	v 1
	c.				First	Revised Page No. Original Page No.	35
5.1 - SERVIC	ES ANI	O RATES, (Cor	nt'd.)				(CT)
5.1.4	Switc	hed Access Ou	tbound and Inbou	nd Rates	*		(CT)
Plan Plan		SVR \$0.0	A Origination 890 per minute 050 per minute	\$0.133	Origination 30 per minute 30 per minute		
	Billed with an initial 18 second increment and in 6 second increments thereafter					s thereafter.	
	Custo \$2.99	•	s than \$15.00 per	month wi	ll incur a monthly rec	urring charge of	
5.1.5	Dedic	cated Access Ou	atbound and Inbo	und Rates	3 *		(CT)
	A.	Dedicated Non-Blended (Routing Advantage) Business Service:			(CT)		
		Plan SVR Plan VR	Outbound \$0.0630/min \$0.0710/min		<u>Inbound</u> \$0.0640/min \$0.0720/min		
		Billed in 6 se	econd increments.				
		Customers a	re required to sign	n a one-ye	ear term contract.		
		Monthly Cor	mmitment of \$3,0	00.00 reg	uired.		

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

\*This service is grandfathered and available only to existing Customers at existing locations as of August

Issued By:

20, 2013.

Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd Van Nuys, California 91411 (CT) (CT)

Order No Airespring, Inc	).			Oklahoma Tariff No. 1 First Revised Page No. 36 Cancels Original Page No. 36		
5.1 - SERVICI	ES ANI	RATES, (Con	t'd.)		(	
5.1.5	Dedicated Access Outbound and Inbound Rates * (Cont'd.)				(	
	B.	Dedicated Blended (Dedicated Plus) Business Service:			(	
		Plan SVR Plan VR	Outbound \$0.0350/min \$0.0390/min	<u>Inbound</u> \$0.0380/min \$0.0420/min		
		Customers ar		l increment and in 6 second increments thereafter. a one-year term contract. 00.00 required.		
5.1.6	Long Distance Directory Assistance					
	Listed telephone number are provided to requesting customers at a per call charge.					
	(A) (B)					
5.1.7	Pay T	elephone (Payp	hone) Surcharge		(	
	A \$0.50 surcharge shall be assessed for each call made from a pay telephone to an 8XX number or using a travel card and dialing the carrier prefix in the form 101XXXX.					
5.1.8	Oklahoma Universal Service Fund (OUSF)				(	
	A.	A. General Regulations				
		teleco teleco OUS	ommunications ommunications re F Administrator.	OUSF are assessed as a uniform percentage of the carrier's total retail-billed intrastate evenues for a 12-month period identified by the This percentage is established under the oversight pration Commission.		
		optio Univ	n, recover the ersal Service Fun	59-3-46, a telecommunications carrier may, at its amount of its contributions to the Oklahoma d (OUSF) from its retail customers. Such recovery equitable and nondiscriminatory manner.		
Certain materia	al now t	Cound on this pa	ge was previously	located on Page 34.		

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

\*This service is grandfathered and available only to existing Customers at existing locations as of August

Issued By:

20, 2013.

Cause No.

Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd Van Nuys, California 91411 (CT)

(CT)

Cause No.	
Order No	
Airespring,	Inc.

Oklahoma Tariff No. 1 First Revised Page No. 37 Cancels Original Page No. 37

#### 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

(CT)

5.1.8 Oklahoma Universal Service Fund (OUSF), (Cont'd.)

(CT)

A. General Regulations, (Cont'd.)

(CT)

- 3. Recovery shall be assessed by either a recovery factor or flat recovery charge as described below.
- 4. Recovery shall be based on the same retail revenues as those used for contribution purposes.

#### B. OUSF Recovery Factor

- 1. Recovery of the OUSF contribution from retail customers shall be by a uniform monthly factor, which shall be applied to each retail customer in addition to any other applicable rates and charges as provided for in the tariff. The OUSF Recovery Factor shall not exceed the currently approved Corporation Commission contribution factor.
- 2. The results of such calculation(s) shall be rounded to the penny for the purpose of applying this amount to retail customer's bills.
- 3. The resulting OUSF recovery amount shall not be subject to state or local taxes or franchise fees.
- 4. If recovery is made pursuant to this tariff from the retail customers, the amount resulting from the OUSF Recovery Factor will be listed as a separate line item on each customer's bill to the extent the company has the billing capacity to do so.
- 5. Records shall be kept by the company which reflects the OUSF contributions paid by the company for each period along with all amounts recovered by the company through the Recovery of OUSF Contributions tariff. This information shall be made available to the Commission upon request.
- 6. The current OUSF recovery factor is 0.64%. (CR)

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Issued By:

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, Inc.	Oklahoma Tariff No. 1
	First Revised Page No. 38
	Cancels Original Page No. 38

## 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

(CT)

5.1.8 Oklahoma Universal Service Fund (OUSF), (Cont'd.)

(CT)

- C. Changes in the OUSF Recovery Factor
  - 1. Changes to the OUSF Recovery Factor shall be made by notifying in writing the Director of the Public Utility Division. A replacement page reflecting the revised OUSF Recovery Factor to be included with this tariff shall be included with the notification letter.
  - 2. The revised OUSF Recovery Factor shall not be billed to any retail customer until such notification is revised by the Director.

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Issued By:

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring,	Inc.

## 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

#### 5.1.9 Switched Access Outbound and Inbound Service

(AT)

#### A. Switched Access Outbound 1 Service

Airespring Switched Access Outbound 1 Service provides Customers with the ability to make intrastate 1+ long distance calls within the state. All calls are billed in one (1) minute increments, with a minimum billing period of one (1) minute. The rate options and tiers listed in the table below provide the Customer the option of choosing one of the applicable rate plans based upon their monthly estimated usage.

1. Airespring Outbound A1

(AT)

(NR)

Option A		Per Mini	ute Rates	
_	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4
Option A-1	\$0.1628	\$0.1595	\$0.1563	\$0.1530
Option A-2	\$0.1454	\$0.1425	\$0.1396	\$0.1367
Option A-3	\$0.1342	\$0.1315	\$0.1288	\$0.1261
Option A-4	\$0.1280	\$0.1254	\$0.1229	\$0.1203

# 2. Airespring Outbound B1

Option B		Per Min	ute Rates		
_	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	1
Option B-1	\$0.1387	\$0.1359	\$0.1332	\$0.1304	1
Option B-2	\$0.1247	\$0.1222	\$0.1197	\$0.1172	1
Option B-3	\$0.1151	\$0.1128	\$0.1105	\$0.1082	1
Option B-4	\$0.1095	\$0.1073	\$0.1051	\$0.1029	(NR)

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, Inc.	

# 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

5.1.9 Switched Access Outbound and Inbound Service, (Cont'd.)

(NR)

- A. Switched Access Outbound 1 Service, (Cont'd.)
  - 3. Airespring Outbound C1

Option C		Per Mini	ute Rates	
	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4
Option C-1	\$0.1387	\$0.1359	\$0.1332	\$0.1304
Option C-2	\$0.1247	\$0.1222	\$0.1197	\$0.1172
Option C-3	\$0.1151	\$0.1128	\$0.1105	\$0.1082
Option C-4	\$0.1095	\$0.1073	\$0.1051	\$0.1029

4. Airespring Outbound D1

Option D		Per Min	ute Rates		 
-	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	ĺ
Option D-1	\$0.1095	\$0.1073	\$0.1051	\$0.1029	ĺ
Option D-2	\$0.0977	\$0.0957	\$0.0938	\$0.0918	Ì
Option D-3	\$0.0904	\$0.0886	\$0.0868	\$0.0850	
Option D-4	\$0.0870	\$0.0853	\$0.0835	\$0.0818	
_					(NR)

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Cause No.	
Order No.	
Airespring,	Inc.

### 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

#### 5.1.9 Switched Access Outbound and Inbound Service, (Cont'd.)

(AT)

#### B. Switched Access Outbound 6 Service

Airespring Switched Access Outbound 6 service provides Customers with the ability to make intrastate 1+ long distance calls within the state. All calls are billed in six (6) second increments, with a minimum billing period of eighteen (18) seconds. The rate options and tiers listed in the table below provide the Customer the option of choosing one of the applicable rate plans based upon their monthly estimated usage.

1. Airespring Outbound A6

(AT)
(NR)

(NR)

		Per Peri	od Rates	
Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4
Option A6-1	\$0.0489	\$0.0479	\$0.0469	\$0.0460
Option A6-2	\$0.0436	\$0.0427	\$0.0419	\$0.0410
Option A6-3	\$0.0402	\$0.0394	\$0.0386	\$0.0378
Option A6-4	\$0.0384	\$0.0376	\$0.0369	\$0.0361
Each Addl. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4
Option A6-1	\$0.0163	\$0.0160	\$0.0156	\$0.0153
Option A6-2	\$0.0145	\$0.0142	\$0.0140	\$0.0137
Option A6-3	\$0.0134	\$0.0131	\$0.0129	\$0.0126
Option A6-4	\$0.0128	\$0.0125	\$0.0123	\$0.0120

## 2. Airespring Outbound B6

		Per Peri	od Rates	
Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4
Option B6-1	\$0.0417	\$0.0409	\$0.0400	\$0.0392
Option B6-2	\$0.0375	\$0.0368	\$0.0360	\$0.0353
Option B6-3	\$0.0345	\$0.0338	\$0.0331	\$0.0324
Option B6-4	\$0.0330	\$0.0323	\$0.0317	\$0.0310
Each Addl. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4
Option B6-1	\$0.0139	\$0.0136	\$0.0133	\$0.0131
Option B6-2	\$0.0125	\$0.0123	\$0.0120	\$0.0118
Option B6-3	\$0.0115	\$0.0113	\$0.0110	\$0.0108
Option B6-4	\$0.0110	\$0.0108	\$0.0106	\$0.0103

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Issued By:

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, In	ic.

# 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

5.1.9 Switched Access Outbound and Inbound Service, (Cont'd.)

(NR)

- B. Switched Access Outbound 6 Service, (Cont'd.)
  - 3. Airespring Outbound C6

	Per Period Rates				
Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	
Option C6-1	\$0.0045	\$0.0044	\$0.0043	\$0.0042	
Option C6-2	\$0.0042	\$0.0041	\$0.0040	\$0.0039	
Option C6-3	\$0.0042	\$0.0041	\$0.0040	\$0.0039	
Option C6-4	\$0.0042	\$0.0041	\$0.0040	\$0.0039	
Each Addl. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	
Option C6-1	\$0.0015	\$0.0015	\$0.0014	\$0.0014	
Option C6-2	\$0.0014	\$0.0014	\$0.0013	\$0.0013	
Option C6-3	\$0.0014	\$0.0014	\$0.0013	\$0.0013	
Option C6-4	\$0.0014	\$0.0014	\$0.0013	\$0.0013	

4. Airespring Outbound D6

					ļ
		Per Peri	od Rates		
Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	İ
Option D6-1	\$0.0330	\$0.0323	\$0.0317	\$0.0310	
Option D6-2	\$0.0294	\$0.0288	\$0.0282	\$0.0276	
Option D6-3	\$0.0270	\$0.0265	\$0.0259	\$0.0254	1
Option D6-4	\$0.0261	\$0.0256	\$0.0251	\$0.0245	
Each Addl. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	
Option D6-1	\$0.0110	\$0.0108	\$0.0106	\$0.0103	
Option D6-2	\$0.0098	\$0.0096	\$0.0094	\$0.0092	
Option D6-3	\$0.0090	\$0.0088	\$0.0086	\$0.0085	1
Option D6-4	\$0.0087	\$0.0085	\$0.0084	\$0.0082	1
					(NR)

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, Inc.	

### 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

### 5.1.9 Switched Access Outbound and Inbound Service, (Cont'd.)

(AT)

#### C. Switched Access Inbound 1 Service

Airespring Switched Access Inbound 1 service provides Customers with the ability to received intrastate toll free calls within the state. All calls are billed in one (1) minute increments, with a minimum billing period of one (1) minute. The rate options and tiers listed in the table below provide the Customer the option of choosing one of the applicable rate plans based upon their monthly estimated usage.

| | (AT)

### 1. Airespring Inbound A1

(NR)

	Per Minute Rates				
	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	
Option A-1	\$0.2914	\$0.2856	\$0.2797	\$0.2739	
Option A-2	\$0.2589	\$0.2537	\$0.2485	\$0.2434	
Option A-3	\$0.2387	\$0.2339	\$0.2292	\$0.2244	
Option A-4	\$0.2274	\$0.2229	\$0.2183	\$0.2138	

# 2. Airespring Inbound B1

Option B-1

Option B-2

Option B-3

Option B-4

Tier 1

\$0.2914

\$0.2589

\$0.2387

\$0.2274

Per Min	ute Rates		
Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	
\$0.2856	\$0.2797	\$0.2739	
\$0.2537	\$0.2485	\$0.2434	
\$0.2339	\$0.2292	\$0.2244	
\$0.2229	\$0.2183	\$0.2138	(NR)

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, 1	Inc.

# 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

519	Switched Access	Outhound and	Inbound Service	(Cont'd)
2.1.7	D WITCHICK / ICCCSS	Outboulld allu	i mooding bei vice.	· · Com u. /

(NR)

(NR)

- C. Switched Access Inbound 1 Service, (Cont'd.)
  - 3. Airespring Inbound C1

	Per Minute Rates				
	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	
Option C-1	\$0.1881	\$0.1843	\$0.1806	\$0.1768	
Option C-2	\$0.1679	\$0.1645	\$0.1612	\$0.1578	
Option C-3	\$0.1544	\$0.1513	\$0.1482	\$0.1451	
Option C-4	\$0.1477	\$0.1447	\$0.1418	\$0.1388	

4. Airespring Inbound D1

	Per Minute Rates			
	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4
Option D-1	\$0.1387	\$0.1359	\$0.1332	\$0.1304
Option D-2	\$0.1241	\$0.1216	\$0.1191	\$0.1167
Option D-3	\$0.1146	\$0.1123	\$0.1100	\$0.1077
Option D-4	\$0.1095	\$0.1073	\$0.1051	\$0.1029

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, Inc	

### 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

#### 5.1.9 Switched Access Outbound and Inbound Service, (Cont'd.)

(AT)

#### D. Switched Access Inbound 6 Service

Airespring Switched Access Inbound 6 service provides Customers with the ability to received intrastate toll free calls within the state. All calls are billed in six (6) second increments, with a minimum billing period of eighteen (18) seconds. The rate options and tiers listed in the table below provide the Customer the option of choosing one of the applicable rate plans based upon their monthly estimated usage.

1. Airespring Inbound A6

(AT)

(NR)

	Per Period Rates				
Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	
Option A6-1	\$0.0873	\$0.0856	\$0.0838	\$0.0821	
Option A6-2	\$0.0777	\$0.0761	\$0.0746	\$0.0730	
Option A6-3	\$0.0717	\$0.0703	\$0.0688	\$0.0674	
Option A6-4	\$0.0681	\$0.0667	\$0.0654	\$0.0640	
Each Addl. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	
Option A6-1	\$0.0291	\$0.0285	\$0.0279	\$0.0274	
Option A6-2	\$0.0259	\$0.0254	\$0.0249	\$0.0243	
Option A6-3	\$0.0239	\$0.0234	\$0.0229	\$0.0225	
Option A6-4	\$0.0227	\$0.0222	\$0.0218	\$0.0213	

## 2. Airespring Inbound B6

					I
		Per Peri	od Rates		1
Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	
Option B6-1	\$0.0873	\$0.0856	\$0.0838	\$0.0821	
Option B6-2	\$0.0777	\$0.0761	\$0.0746	\$0.0730	
Option B6-3	\$0.0717	\$0.0703	\$0.0688	\$0.0674	
Option B6-4	\$0.0681	\$0.0667	\$0.0654	\$0.0640	
Each Addl. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	
Option B6-1	\$0.0291	\$0.0285	\$0.0279	\$0.0274	
Option B6-2	\$0.0259	\$0.0254	\$0.0249	\$0.0243	I
Option B6-3	\$0.0239	\$0.0234	\$0.0229	\$0.0225	
Option B6-4	\$0.0227	\$0.0222	\$0.0218	\$0.0213	(NR)

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Issued By:

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, Inc	c.

# 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

5.1.9 Switched Access Outbound and Inbound Service, (Cont'd.)

(NR)

- D. Switched Access Inbound 6 Service, (Cont'd.)
  - 3. Airespring Inbound C6

	Per Period Rates				
Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	
Option C6-1	\$0.0564	\$0.0553	\$0.0541	\$0.0530	
Option C6-2	\$0.0504	\$0.0494	\$0.0484	\$0.0474	
Option C6-3	\$0.0462	\$0.0453	\$0.0444	\$0.0434	
Option C6-4	\$0.0444	\$0.0435	\$0.0426	\$0.0417	
Each Addl. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	
Option C6-1	\$0.0188	\$0.0184	\$0.0180	\$0.0177	
Option C6-2	\$0.0168	\$0.0165	\$0.0161	\$0.0158	
Option C6-3	\$0.0154	\$0.0151	\$0.0148	\$0.0145	
Option C6-4	\$0.0148	\$0.0145	\$0.0142	\$0.0139	

4. Airespring Inbound D6

		D D .	1.5		!
		Per Peri	od Rates		
Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	
Option D6-1	\$0.0417	\$0.0409	\$0.0400	\$0.0392	
Option D6-2	\$0.0372	\$0.0365	\$0.0357	\$0.0350	1
Option D6-3	\$0.0345	\$0.0338	\$0.0331	\$0.0324	1
Option D6-4	\$0.0330	\$0.0323	\$0.0317	\$0.0310	1
Each Addl. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	
Option D6-1	\$0.0139	\$0.0136	\$0.0133	\$0.0131	1
Option D6-2	\$0.0124	\$0.0122	\$0.0119	\$0.0117	1
Option D6-3	\$0.0115	\$0.0113	\$0.0110	\$0.0108	
Option D6-4	\$0.0110	\$0.0108	\$0.0106	\$0.0103	1
					(NR)

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Cause No.	
Order No.	
Airespring,	Inc.

### 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

#### 5.1.10 Dedicated Access Outbound and Inbound Rates

(AT)

#### A. Dedicated Access Outbound 6 Service

Airespring Dedicated Outbound 6 service provides Customers with the ability to make intrastate 1+ long distance calls within the state. All calls are billed in six (6) second increments, with a minimum billing period of six (6) seconds. The rate options and tiers listed in the table below provide the Customer the option of choosing one of the applicable rate plans based upon their monthly estimated usage.

1. Airespring Dedicated Outbound A1

(AT)
(NR)

(NR)

	Per Period Rates (Initial and Each Additional Period)					
	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	Tier 6
Option A-1	\$0.00357	\$0.00350	\$0.00345	\$0.00339	\$0.00334	\$0.00325
Option A-2	\$0.00330	\$0.00324	\$0.00319	\$0.00314	\$0.00309	\$0.00301
Option A-3	\$0.00302	\$0.00296	\$0.00291	\$0.00287	\$0.00282	\$0.00275
Option A-4	\$0.00277	\$0.00271	\$0.00267	\$0.00263	\$0.00259	\$0.00252
Option A-5	\$0.00261	\$0.00256	\$0.00252	\$0.00248	\$0.00244	\$0.00238
Option A-6	\$0.00248	\$0.00243	\$0.00239	\$0.00236	\$0.00232	\$0.00226

## 2. Airespring Dedicated Outbound B1

	Per Period Rates (Initial and Each Additional Period)					
	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	Tier 6
Option B-1	\$0.00213	\$0.00209	\$0.00206	\$0.00202	\$0.00199	\$0.00194
Option B-2	\$0.00197	\$0.00193	\$0.00190	\$0.00187	\$0.00184	\$0.00179
Option B-3	\$0.00180	\$0.00176	\$0.00174	\$0.00171	\$0.00168	\$0.00164
Option B-4	\$0.00165	\$0.00162	\$0.00159	\$0.00157	\$0.00154	\$0.00150
Option B-5	\$0.00156	\$0.00153	\$0.00151	\$0.00148	\$0.00146	\$0.00142
Option B-6	\$0.00148	\$0.00145	\$0.00143	\$0.00141	\$0.00138	\$0.00135

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, Inc	

(NR)

(NR)

# 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

- 5.1.10 Dedicated Access Outbound and Inbound Rates, (Cont'd.)
  - A. Dedicated Access Outbound 6 Service
    - 3. Airespring Dedicated Outbound C1

	Per Period Rates (Initial and Each Additional Period)					
	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	Tier 6
Option C-1	\$0.00189	\$0.00185	\$0.00182	\$0.00180	\$0.00177	\$0.00172
Option C-2	\$0.00169	\$0.00165	\$0.00163	\$0.00160	\$0.00158	\$0.00154
Option C-3	\$0.00139	\$0.00136	\$0.00134	\$0.00132	\$0.00130	\$0.00126
Option C-4	\$0.00129	\$0.00126	\$0.00124	\$0.00123	\$0.00121	\$0.00117
Option C-5	\$0.00119	\$0.00117	\$0.00115	\$0.00113	\$0.00111	\$0.00108
Option C-6	\$0.00109	\$0.00107	\$0.00105	\$0.00104	\$0.00102	\$0.00099

Cause No.	
Order No.	
Airespring,	Inc.

### 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

#### 5.1.10 Dedicated Access Outbound and Inbound Rates, (Cont'd.)

(AT)

#### B. Dedicated Access Inbound 6 Service

Airespring Dedicated Inbound 6 service provides Customers with the ability to received intrastate toll free calls within the state. All calls are billed in six (6) second increments, with a minimum billing period of six (6) seconds. The rate options and tiers listed in the table below provide the Customer the option of choosing one of the applicable rate plans based upon their monthly estimated usage.

Dedicated Access Lines are provided and billed to the Customer by the Company or by another Dedicated Access provider. Charges for Dedicated Access Lines are determined by the Dedicated Access provider.

1. Airespring Dedicated Inbound A6

(AT)
(NR)

(NR)

	Per Period Rates (Initial and Each Additional Period)					
	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	Tier 6
Option A-1	\$0.00939	\$0.00920	\$0.00906	\$0.00892	\$0.00878	\$0.00854
Option A-2	\$0.00868	\$0.00851	\$0.00838	\$0.00825	\$0.00812	\$0.00790
Option A-3	\$0.00793	\$0.00777	\$0.00765	\$0.00753	\$0.00741	\$0.00722
Option A-4	\$0.00727	\$0.00712	\$0.00702	\$0.00691	\$0.00680	\$0.00662
Option A-5	\$0.00687	\$0.00673	\$0.00663	\$0.00653	\$0.00642	\$0.00625
Option A-6	\$0.00651	\$0.01892	\$0.01863	\$0.01834	\$0.01805	\$0.01757

## 2. Airespring Dedicated Inbound B6

D D 1	D (	/T '.' 1	1 17 1	A 1 1'4'	ID ' 1\
Per Period	Kares	(Inifial a	and Each	Additiona	Periodi

	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	Tier 6
Option B-1	\$0.00378	\$0.00370	\$0.00365	\$0.00359	\$0.00353	\$0.00344
Option B-2	\$0.00350	\$0.00343	\$0.00337	\$0.00332	\$0.00327	\$0.00318
Option B-3	\$0.00319	\$0.00313	\$0.00308	\$0.00303	\$0.00298	\$0.00290
Option B-4	\$0.00293	\$0.00287	\$0.00283	\$0.00278	\$0.00274	\$0.00267
Option B-5	\$0.00276	\$0.00270	\$0.00266	\$0.00262	\$0.00258	\$0.00251
Option B-6	\$0.00262	\$0.00257	\$0.00253	\$0.00249	\$0.00245	\$0.00238

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Issued By:

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, Inc	

(NR)

(NR)

# 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

- 5.1.10 Dedicated Access Outbound and Inbound Rates, (Cont'd.)
  - B. Dedicated Access Inbound 6 Service, (Cont'd.)
    - 3. Airespring Dedicated Inbound C6

	P	er Period Ra	tes (Initial ar	nd Each Addi	itional Perioc	l)
	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	Tier 6
Option C-1	\$0.00278	\$0.00272	\$0.00268	\$0.00264	\$0.00260	\$0.00253
Option C-2	\$0.00257	\$0.00252	\$0.00248	\$0.00245	\$0.00241	\$0.00234
Option C-3	\$0.00235	\$0.00230	\$0.00227	\$0.00223	\$0.00220	\$0.00214
Option C-4	\$0.00216	\$0.00212	\$0.00208	\$0.00205	\$0.00202	\$0.00197
Option C-5	\$0.00204	\$0.00200	\$0.00197	\$0.00194	\$0.00191	\$0.00186
Option C-6	\$0.00193	\$0.00189	\$0.00186	\$0.00183	\$0.00180	\$0.00176

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, Inc.	

### 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

### 5.1.11 SIP Trunking Inbound and Outbound Rates

(AT)

(AT)

(NR)

(NR)

## A. Local SIP Trunking Outbound LD Service

Airespring Local SIP Trunking Outbound LD service provides Customers with the ability to make intrastate 1+ long distance calls within the state. The rate options and tiers listed in the table below provide the Customer the option of choosing one of the applicable rate plans based upon their monthly estimated usage.

Per Minute Rates

All calls are billed in one (1) minute increments, with a minimum billing period of one (1) minute.

	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5
Option A-1	\$0.02112	\$0.02070	\$0.02028	\$0.01985	\$0.01943
Option A-2	\$0.01953	\$0.01914	\$0.01875	\$0.01836	\$0.01797
Option A-3	\$0.01782	\$0.01746	\$0.01711	\$0.01675	\$0.01639
Option A-4	\$0.01635	\$0.01602	\$0.01570	\$0.01537	\$0.01504
Option A-5	\$0.01544	\$0.01513	\$0.01482	\$0.01451	\$0.01420

All calls are billed in six (6) second increments, with a minimum billing period of eighteen (18) seconds.

Option A-1 Option A-2 Option A-3 Option A-4 Option A-5 Each Addl. Period	Tier 1 \$0.0634 \$0.0586 \$0.0535 \$0.0491 \$0.0463 Tier 1	Tier 2 \$0.0621 \$0.0574 \$0.0524 \$0.0481 \$0.0454 Tier 2	Tier 3 \$0.0608 \$0.0563 \$0.0513 \$0.0471 \$0.0445 Tier 3	Tier 4 \$0.0596 \$0.0551 \$0.0503 \$0.0461 \$0.0435 Tier 4	Tier 5 \$0.0583 \$0.0539 \$0.0492 \$0.0451 \$0.0426 Tier 5
*	•			·	
*	•	•		•	•
	1101 1	1101 =	1101 0	1101 .	1101 0
Option A-1	\$0.0021	\$0.0021	\$0.0020	\$0.0020 \$0.0018	\$0.0019
Option A-2	\$0.0020 \$0.0018	\$0.0019 \$0.0017	\$0.0019 \$0.0017	\$0.0018	\$0.0018 \$0.0016
Option A-3 Option A-4	\$0.0018	\$0.0017	\$0.0017	\$0.0017	\$0.0016
*	\$0.0016	\$0.0016	\$0.0016	\$0.0015	\$0.0013
Option A-5	φυ.0013	\$0.0013	φυ.υ013	φυ.υ013	φυ.0014

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, Inc.	

### 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

#### 5.1.11 SIP Trunking Inbound and Outbound Rates, (Cont'd.)

(AT)

(AT)

## B. Local SIP Trunking Inbound Toll Free Service

Airespring Local SIP Trunking Inbound Toll Free service provides Customers with the ability to received intrastate toll free calls within the state. All calls are billed in one (1) minute increments, with a minimum billing period of one (1) minute. The rate options and tiers listed in the table below provide the Customer the option of choosing one of the applicable rate plans based upon their monthly estimated usage.

#### Per Minute Rates

All calls are billed in one (1) minute increments, with a minimum billing period of one (1) minute.

	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	(NR)
Option A-1	\$0.0278	\$0.0273	\$0.0267	\$0.0262	\$0.0256	1
Option A-2	\$0.0257	\$0.0252	\$0.0247	\$0.0242	\$0.0237	
Option A-3	\$0.0235	\$0.0230	\$0.0226	\$0.0221	\$0.0216	
Option A-4	\$0.0216	\$0.0211	\$0.0207	\$0.0203	\$0.0198	
Option A-5	\$0.0204	\$0.0199	\$0.0195	\$0.0191	\$0.0187	
-						(NR)

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, Inc.	

# 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

# 5.1.11 SIP Trunking Inbound and Outbound Rates, (Cont'd.)

(NR)

(NR)

B. Local SIP Trunking Inbound Toll Free Service, (Cont'd.)

Per Period Rates

All calls are billed in six (6) second increments, with a minimum billing period of eighteen (18) seconds.

Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5
Option A-1	\$0.0634	\$0.0621	\$0.0608	\$0.0596	\$0.0583
Option A-2	\$0.0586	\$0.0574	\$0.0563	\$0.0551	\$0.0539
Option A-3	\$0.0535	\$0.0524	\$0.0513	\$0.0503	\$0.0492
Option A-4	\$0.0491	\$0.0481	\$0.0471	\$0.0461	\$0.0451
Option A-5	\$0.0463	\$0.0454	\$0.0445	\$0.0435	\$0.0426
Each Addl. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5
Option A-1	\$0.0028	\$0.0027	\$0.0027	\$0.0026	\$0.0026
Option A-2	\$0.0026	\$0.0025	\$0.0025	\$0.0024	\$0.0024
Option A-3	\$0.0024	\$0.0023	\$0.0023	\$0.0022	\$0.0022
Option A-4	\$0.0022	\$0.0021	\$0.0021	\$0.0020	\$0.0020
Option A-5	\$0.0020	\$0.0020	\$0.0020	\$0.0019	\$0.0019

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, In	ic.

### 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

#### 5.1.11 SIP Trunking Inbound and Outbound Rates, (Cont'd.)

(AT)

(AT)

#### C. LD SIP Blended Trunk Outbound LD Service

Airespring LD SIP Blended Trunk Outbound LD Service provides Customers with the ability to make intrastate 1+ long distance calls within the state. All calls are billed in six (6) second increments, with a minimum billing period of eighteen (18) seconds. The base rate and tiered options below provide the customer the option of choosing one of the applicable rate plans based upon their monthly usage.

			Per Period Rates	<b>.</b>		(NR)
Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	Ì
Option A-1	\$0.00750	\$0.00735	\$0.00724	\$0.00713	\$0.00701	
Option A-2	\$0.00686	\$0.00672	\$0.00662	\$0.00652	\$0.00641	
Option A-3	\$0.00633	\$0.00620	\$0.00611	\$0.00601	\$0.00592	
Option A-4	\$0.00585	\$0.00573	\$0.00565	\$0.00556	\$0.00547	
Option A-5	\$0.00546	\$0.00535	\$0.00527	\$0.00519	\$0.00511	
Each Addl. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	
Option A-1	\$0.00250	\$0.00245	\$0.00241	\$0.00238	\$0.00234	
Option A-2	\$0.00229	\$0.00224	\$0.00221	\$0.00217	\$0.00214	
Option A-3	\$0.00211	\$0.00207	\$0.00204	\$0.00200	\$0.00197	
Option A-4	\$0.00195	\$0.00191	\$0.00188	\$0.00185	\$0.00182	
Option A-5	\$0.00182	\$0.00178	\$0.00176	\$0.00173	\$0.00170	(NR)

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, Inc.	

## 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

#### 5.1.11 SIP Trunking Inbound and Outbound Rates, (Cont'd.)

(AT)

(AT)

#### D. LD SIP Blended Trunk Inbound Toll Free Service

Airespring LD SIP Blended Trunk Inbound Toll Free Service provides Customers with the ability to received intrastate toll free calls within the state. All calls are billed in six (6) second increments, with a minimum billing period of eighteen (18) seconds. The base rate and tiered options below provide the customer the option of choosing one of the applicable rate plans based upon their monthly usage.

		P	er Period Rates			(NR)
Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	i I
Option A-1	\$0.00834	\$0.00817	\$0.00805	\$0.00792	\$0.00780	
Option A-2	\$0.00772	\$0.00757	\$0.00745	\$0.00733	\$0.00722	
Option A-3	\$0.00705	\$0.00691	\$0.00680	\$0.00670	\$0.00659	
Option A-4	\$0.00648	\$0.00635	\$0.00625	\$0.00616	\$0.00606	
Option A-5	\$0.00612	\$0.00600	\$0.00591	\$0.00581	\$0.00572	
Each Addl. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	
Option A-1	\$0.00278	\$0.00272	\$0.00268	\$0.00264	\$0.00260	
Option A-2	\$0.00257	\$0.00252	\$0.00248	\$0.00245	\$0.00241	
Option A-3	\$0.00235	\$0.00230	\$0.00227	\$0.00223	\$0.00220	
Option A-4	\$0.00216	\$0.00212	\$0.00208	\$0.00205	\$0.00202	
Option A-5	\$0.00204	\$0.00200	\$0.00197	\$0.00194	\$0.00191	(NR)

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Cause No.	
Order No.	
Airespring,	Inc.

#### 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

## 5.1.12 Local and Integrated T-1 Service Offerings

(AT)

## A. Local and Integrated T-1 Outbound LD Service

Airespring Local and Integrated T-1 Outbound LD Service provides Customers with the ability to make intrastate 1+ long distance calls within the state. All calls are billed in six (6) second increments, with a minimum billing period of eighteen (18) seconds. The base rate and tiered options in the rate table below provide the customer the option of choosing one of the applicable rate plans based upon their monthly usage.

| (**AT**)

## 1. Local and Integrated T-1 Option A

(NR)

(NR)

Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5
Option A-1	\$0.00390	\$0.00380	\$0.00370	\$0.00370	\$0.00360
Option A-2	\$0.00350	\$0.00340	\$0.00340	\$0.00330	\$0.00320
Option A-3	\$0.00320	\$0.00310	\$0.00310	\$0.00300	\$0.00290
Option A-4	\$0.00290	\$0.00280	\$0.00280	\$0.00270	\$0.00270
Each Add'l. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5
Option A-1	\$0.00390	\$0.00380	\$0.00370	\$0.00370	\$0.00360
Option A-2	\$0.00350	\$0.00340	\$0.00340	\$0.00330	\$0.00320
Option A-3	\$0.00320	\$0.00310	\$0.00310	\$0.00300	\$0.00290
Option A-4	\$0.00290	\$0.00280	\$0.00280	\$0.00270	\$0.00270

# 2. Local and Integrated T-1 Option B

Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5
Option B-1	\$0.00210	\$0.00210	\$0.00200	\$0.00200	\$0.00190
Option B-2	\$0.00200	\$0.00200	\$0.00190	\$0.00190	\$0.00180
Option B-3	\$0.00180	\$0.00180	\$0.00170	\$0.00170	\$0.00170
Option B-4	\$0.00160	\$0.00160	\$0.00150	\$0.00150	\$0.00150
Each Add'l. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5
Option B-1	\$0.00210	\$0.00210	\$0.00200	\$0.00200	\$0.00190
Option B-2	\$0.00200	\$0.00200	\$0.00190	\$0.00190	\$0.00180
Option B-3	\$0.00180	\$0.00180	\$0.00170	\$0.00170	\$0.00170
Option B-4	\$0.00160	\$0.00160	\$0.00150	\$0.00150	\$0.00150

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Cause No.	
Order No	
Airespring,	Inc.

# 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

LIC VICE		Tarres, (conta.)						
5.1.12	Local	and Integrated T-1 Se	rvice Offerin	gs, (Cont'd.)				(NR)
	A.	Local and Integrated	l T-1 Outbou	ınd LD Servi	ce, (Cont'd.)	1		ļ
		3. Local and In	ntegrated T-1	Option C				l İ
		Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	
		Option C-1	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	ĺ
		Option C-2	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	į
		Option C-3	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	i
		Option C-4	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	į
		Each Add'l. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	į
		Option C-1	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	į
		Option C-2	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	į
		Option C-3	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	į
		Option C-4	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	Ì
		4. Local and In	ntegrated T-1	Option D				
		Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	 
		Option D-1	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	İ
		Option D-2	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	į
		Option D-3	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	İ
		Option D-4	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	İ
		Each Add'l. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	İ
		Option D-1	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	į
		Option D-2	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	İ
		Option D-3	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	
		<u> </u>	*	* * * * * * * * *	*	*	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	

\$0.00000

\$0.00000

\$0.00000

\$0.00000

(NR)

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

\$0.00000

Option D-4

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, In	nc.

### 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

## 5.1.12 Local and Integrated T-1 Service Offerings, (Cont'd.)

(AT)

## B. Local and Integrated T-1 Inbound Toll Free Service

Airespring Local and Integrated T-1 Inbound Toll Free Service provides Customers with the ability to received intrastate toll free calls within the state. All calls are billed in six (6) second increments, with a minimum billing period of eighteen (18) seconds. The base rate and tiered options below provide the customer the option of choosing one of the applicable rate plans based upon their monthly usage.

| (AT)

## 1. Local and Integrated T-1 Option A

(NR)

(NR)

Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5
Option A-1	\$0.01170	\$0.03820	\$0.03740	\$0.03670	\$0.03590
Option A-2	\$0.01050	\$0.01150	\$0.01120	\$0.01100	\$0.01080
Option A-3	\$0.00960	\$0.01030	\$0.01010	\$0.00990	\$0.00970
Option A-4	\$0.00870	\$0.00940	\$0.00920	\$0.00900	\$0.00880
Each Add'l. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5
Option A-1	\$0.00390	\$0.00380	\$0.00370	\$0.00370	\$0.00360
Option A-2	\$0.00350	\$0.00340	\$0.00340	\$0.00330	\$0.00320
Option A-3	\$0.00320	\$0.00310	\$0.00310	\$0.00300	\$0.00290
Option A-4	\$0.00290	\$0.00280	\$0.00280	\$0.00270	\$0.00270

# 2. Local and Integrated T-1 Option B

Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5
Option B-1	\$0.00840	\$0.02730	\$0.02670	\$0.02620	\$0.02560
Option B-2	\$0.00780	\$0.00820	\$0.00810	\$0.00790	\$0.00770
Option B-3	\$0.00720	\$0.00760	\$0.00750	\$0.00730	\$0.00720
Option B-4	\$0.00660	\$0.00710	\$0.00690	\$0.00680	\$0.00660
Each Add'l. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5
Option B-1	\$0.00280	\$0.00270	\$0.00270	\$0.00260	\$0.00260
Option B-2	\$0.00260	\$0.00250	\$0.00250	\$0.00240	\$0.00240
Option B-3	\$0.00240	\$0.00240	\$0.00230	\$0.00230	\$0.00220
Option B-4	\$0.00220	\$0.00220	\$0.00210	\$0.00210	\$0.00200

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, In	ic.

# 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

b idiles, (conta.)						
l and Integrated T-1 Ser	vice Offerin	gs, (Cont'd.)				(NF
Local and Integrated T-1 Inbound Toll Free Service, (Cont'd.)						
3. Local and Ir	ntegrated T-1	Option C				 
Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	
						i
						i
•						i
				•		i
-						i
						i
-						i
•						i
Option C-4	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	į
4. Local and Ir	ntegrated T-1	Option D				
Initial Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	
Option D-1	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	İ
•	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	i
Option D-3	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	ĺ
Option D-4	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	İ
Each Add'l. Period	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 4	Tier 5	į
Option D-1	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	j
Option D-2	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	į
Option D-3	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	i
	And Integrated T-1 Ser Local and Integrated  3. Local and Ir  Initial Period Option C-1 Option C-2 Option C-3 Option C-1 Option C-1 Option C-2 Option C-3 Option C-3 Option C-4  4. Local and Ir  Initial Period Option D-1 Option D-2 Option D-3 Option D-3 Option D-4 Each Add'l. Period Option D-1	And Integrated T-1 Service Offering  Local and Integrated T-1 Inbound  3. Local and Integrated T-1  Initial Period Tier 1  Option C-1 \$0.00000  Option C-2 \$0.00000  Option C-3 \$0.00000  Option C-4 \$0.00000  Each Add'l. Period Tier 1  Option C-1 \$0.00000  Option C-2 \$0.00000  Option C-3 \$0.00000  Option C-3 \$0.00000  Option C-4 \$0.00000  4. Local and Integrated T-1  Initial Period Tier 1  Option D-1 \$0.00000  Option D-1 \$0.00000  Option D-2 \$0.00000  Option D-3 \$0.00000  Each Add'l. Period Tier 1  Option D-1 \$0.00000  Each Add'l. Period Tier 1  Option D-1 \$0.00000  Each Add'l. Period Tier 1  Option D-1 \$0.000000  Each Add'l. Period Tier 1  Option D-1 \$0.000000  Each Add'l. Period Tier 1  Option D-1 \$0.000000  Each Add'l. Period Tier 1  Option D-1 \$0.000000  Option D-1 \$0.000000  Option D-1 \$0.000000  Option D-1 \$0.000000	And Integrated T-1 Service Offerings, (Cont'd.)  Local and Integrated T-1 Inbound Toll Free States and Integrated T-1 Option C  Initial Period Tier 1 Tier 2 Option C-1 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-3 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-4 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-1 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-1 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-3 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-4 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-4 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-1 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-1 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-3 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-4 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Each Add'l. Period Tier 1 Tier 2 Option D-1 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-4 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-1 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-1 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-1 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-1 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000	And Integrated T-1 Service Offerings, (Cont'd.)   Local and Integrated T-1 Inbound Toll Free Service, (Cond	Local and Integrated T-1 Service Offerings, (Cont'd.)   Local and Integrated T-1 Inbound Toll Free Service, (Cont'd.)   3.	Local and Integrated T-1 Inbound Toll Free Service, (Cont'd.)  3. Local and Integrated T-1 Option C  Initial Period Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 4 Tier 5 Option C-1 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-3 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-4 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Each Add'l. Period Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 4 Tier 5 Option C-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-3 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-3 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-4 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option C-4 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-1 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-3 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-4 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-4 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Each Add'l. Period Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 4 Tier 5 Option D-1 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 So.00000 Option D-3 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-4 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 So.00000 Option D-1 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 Option D-2 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.000000 \$0.00000 \$0.000000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.000000 \$

\$0.00000

\$0.00000

\$0.00000

\$0.00000

(NR)

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

\$0.00000

Option D-4

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring, Inc	

## 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

## 5.1.13 Optional Rates and Tiered Pricing Summary

(AT)

(AT)

(NR)

(NR)

Customers are offered services based upon the Options and Tier levels provided in the rate tables of this tariff. Customer rates are established based upon anticipated usage and term commitment established during the initial point of sale. The following information shall be used on all rate tables.

Customers may request that the Company review their billing levels and if applicable, move them to a different billing level based upon the actual billing. Customers that are eligible for a lower per minute billing rate will be moved to the newer rate but will not be eligible for retroactive credits between the actual billing levels and the billing levels established during the initial sales call and/or subsequent billing review.

#### Switched Access Rate Options A.

#### 1. Option Levels

Options	Monthly Revenue Commitment			
	Option A	Option B	Option C	Option D
Option #-1	< than \$100	< than \$300	< than \$600	< than \$900
Option #-2	< than \$150	< than \$350	< than \$650	< than \$950
Option #-3	< than \$175	< than \$375	< than \$675	< than \$975
Option #-4	< than \$200	< than \$400	< than \$700	< than \$1,000

#### 2. Tier Levels

Tiers	Verbal Term Commitment			
	Option A	Option B	Option C	Option D
Tier 1	Monthly	Monthly	Monthly	Monthly
Tier 2	6 Months	6 Months	6 Months	6 Months
Tier 3	12 Month	12 Month	12 Month	12 Month
Tier 4	18 Months	18 Months	18 Months	18 Months

# - Corresponds to Option A, B, C or D in the various tables.

Issue Date: August 27, 2013 Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Issued By: Avi Lonstein, President 6060 Sepulveda Blvd

Van Nuys, California 91411

Cause No	
Order No	
Airespring,	Inc.

(NR)

(NR)

# 5.1 - SERVICES AND RATES, (Cont'd.)

# 5.1.13 Optional Rates and Tiered Pricing Summary, (Cont'd.)

# B. Dedicated Access Rate Options

# 1. Option Levels

	Monthly Revenue Commitment			
Options	Option A	Option B	Option C	Option D
Option #-1	< than \$1,000	< than \$3,000	< than \$6,000	< than \$9,000
Option #-2	< than \$1,300	< than \$3,300	< than \$6,300	< than \$9,300
Option #-3	< than \$1,600	< than \$3,600	< than \$6,600	< than \$9,600
Option #-4	< than \$2,000	< than \$4,000	< than \$7,000	< than \$9,700
Option #-5	< than \$2,300	< than \$4,700	< than \$7,700	< than \$9,900
Option #-6	< than \$2,600	< than \$5,500	< than \$8,500	\$9,901 +

## 2. Tier Levels

	Term Commitment			
Tiers	Option A	Option B	Option C	Option D
Tier 1	One Year	One Year	One Year	One Year
Tier 2	Two Years	Two Years	Two Years	Two Years
Tier 3	Three Years	Three Years	Three Years	Three Years
Tier 4	Four Years	Four Years	Four Years	Four Years
Tier 5	Four Years	Four Years	Four Years	Four Years
Tier 6	Four Years	Four Years	Four Years	Four Years

# - Corresponds to Option A, B, C or D in the various tables.

Effective Date: August 28, 2013

Issued By:

Issue Date: August 27, 2013